From: Nick Parker

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs. SF (LIB)
Cc: Bita Nazarian

Subject: 826 Valencia Public Board Meetings

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:18:15 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi there,

The following three upcoming board meetings will be open to the public. Would you please
post them for us? See dates and times below. Thanks!

Meeting 1
Organization: 826 Valencia

Date and Time: November 16th: 5pm-7pm, location TBD
contact Bita Nazarian (bita@826valencia.org) for more info

Meeting 2
Organization: 826 Valencia
Date and Time: February 13th: 5pm-7pm, location TBD

contact Bita Nazarian (bita@826valencia.org) for more info

Meeting 3
Organization: 826 Valencia

Date and Time: April 12th: 5pm-7pm, location TBD
contact Bita Nazarian (bita@826valencia.org) for more info

Nick Parker
Finance Director
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Read our 2021 Annual Report!

W

WRITE QTURE’ :
w0 P 3

826 Valencia celebrates 20 years!
Temporary Mailing Address

P.O. Box 410595

San Francisco, CA 94141-0595

P: Your phone number

Get Involved!

Donate < Volunteer

Land Acknowledgement: 826 Valencia Centers are on unceded Ramaytush land, both ancestrally and in the present
day.
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